From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Saz Yagzan"

Subject: 2BE-KLG----

Date: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:56:00 PM
Importance: High

Hi Saz — I’'m currently trying to sort out all your submissions going right back to the initial
application, and prior to sending out for review | would appreciate it if you would go onto our ftp
site and review the documents under 2011 New and 2011 Withdrawn. | want to be sure that all
the pertinent information is accurate and in the 2011 New folder and I've not missed anything.
Once confirmation is received from you | will forward the application for a 30 day review...... I
noticed that the “executive summary camp” dated March 16, 2011 still indicates 24 drill targets so |
put back into the new folder the confirmation email where you’ve identified 22 as the correct
number.

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-KLG----%20Prosperity/1%20APPLICATION/ When prompted the username is

public and the password is registry
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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